July 1, 1554

Mr, Paul B. Palmer
Box 295
Farmington, New Maxico

Dear Mr, Palmer:

I recently learmed from your telephofie mde) ge to our office
that you had completed plugging 6y and abandonment
on your #1 Hutton well in the &

On 29, 1954 I made
all

RO\reascn why your plugging

Howey no Form C-103 has

HAZ was set below the

completing the well as

was around 55 feet., Before
hle poye plugging, Form C-103 must

g v‘h ork was done and the present

of_th ll.a.ho be necessary to have Mr,
Hutton sip davit accepting responsibility for the water

water sand, at whicl £
& wvater well, I be

be filed sho

well, &s been advertised for open hearing

for the ok d hearing on July 15, 1954, I would
advise to comply with the above as soon as possible
and if th believe I would be able to write a letter
to the O ion Commission which would make it unnecessary

A.,"‘“
foryoutoappurinmu!aon\!ulylé.

Yours very truly,

Bmery C. Armold
0il & Gas Inspector
District #3

EC41ks

ccs Mr., James Hutton, Farmington, N.M.
Mr, W,B, !hclg', 04CuC. Santa FO, NeM,



